

summary

A freelance designer out of Minneapolis, MN with five years of experience with web design and development.

- Expertise in developing web sites in HTML/CSS and Flash.
- Experience in conception and design of web sites and web applications.
- Strong skills in project management and attention to details.
- Expertise in Photoshop, Flash,

project highlights

Web site conception and development

In spring of 2009, I was in tasked in a classroom environment to concept, design and develop an informational based web site with that ran WordPress as the base CMS for easy cliental updates. The site was completed in a span of 4 weeks.

Public Radio International web site

Public Radio International contracted me to work on a variety of web projects and work on regular site maintenance. Also had the privilege to concept and development mobile applications for the Palm Pre.

Production of album art for David Sides

When freelancing in June of 2008 I had the honor to work for urban pianists David Sides. I was contacted by Good Look Entertainment to design the album artwork and promotional fliers for the upcoming David Sides album, "The Collection Volume 2."

work history

Creative Tech (February 2010 - Present)
space150, LLC., Minneapolis, MN

Web Developer (August 2008 - January 2010)
Public Radio International, Minneapolis, MN

Flash Developer Intern (June 2008 - August 2008)
Grandpa-George interactive, Minneapolis, MN

education

Art Institutes International Minnesota

Bachelor of Science, September 2009
Web Design and Interactive Media.

ウイト ケイレブ
Kaleb White

www.cujo.jp
+16127601403
info@cujo.jp